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RFP-issues

1) Find Ariba Help Center

2) I cannot see the event

3) Where do I answer and upload documents?

4) I get an error when submitting the RFP
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Need support on 
technical issues?

ARLA SUPPORT HOTLINE

Event.support@arlafoods.com
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SAP ARIBA SUPPORT

Search and find help or contact 

information for SAP Ariba by using 

the Help Center in upper right 

corner of the log-in page:
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1. Find Ariba Help Center for common issues

GOOD TO KNOW

You can find support on most common 
issues in Ariba in the Help Center!
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If you already have an Ariba account and forgot username then Arla 
can retrieve the username and send it to you over email 

2a. I cannot see the event:
Did you log in to the correct account?

The username is included in the 
invitation email send via Ariba (if 
your profile is invited to an RFP)

Name of the event you are invited to
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Name

Xxx @ sss . com
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2b. Accessing open RFxs ( RFPs, RFIs, e-Auctions)

Click on the arrow to 
view all the running  
RFxs and e Auctions 
that you are invited to 
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3. Where do I answer and upload the RFP documents?

GOOD TO KNOW

We made a separate guide for this question.

Please look at points 4, 6, 7 in this guide.
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https://www.arla.com/4a10e0/globalassets/arla-global/procurement/guide-portal/supplierguide_respond2rfp.pdf
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4. I get error xx when submitting the RFP – what to do?

! Please note

The error is explained in a red box at the top of 
the screen. 

You missed answering one or more mandatory 
questions.

GOOD TO KNOW

Please look at points 4, 6, 7 in this guide.
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https://www.arla.com/4a10e0/globalassets/arla-global/procurement/guide-portal/supplierguide_respond2rfp.pdf


8

4a. I get error while submitting the response

Click on the “previous” or “next” to see what the errors are1

1
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User name
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4b. I get error while submitting the response
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User name



See more information about Procurement in Arla at 
www.arla.com/procurement

Thank you for participating!
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Go back to the start
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http://www.arla.com/procurement

